mine.nb0812@gmail.com

## Languages

#### **English**

## Skills

#### **Blockchain**

- Ethereum: Solidity- ERC-20, ERC-721, ERC-1155
- Web3.js, Ethers.js, @solana/web3
- TheGraph
- Openzepplin, Chainlink
- Truffle, Hardhat
- Rust, Solana, Anchor, Metaplex

#### **Frontend**

- React, Redux, Context, Mobx, ApolloGraphql, Next.js
- Vue, Vuex, Vuetify, Vue BootStrap, Vue Material
- Angular JS/ Angular 2+
- Vanilla Javascript/Typescript
- Material UI, Ant Design
- D3.js, Chart.js
- MeteorJS, NuxtJS, EmberJS
- Web3.js, Ethers.js, Polkadot.js,

#### @solana/web3

#### **Backend**

- Node.js, Express, Koa- PHP, Laravel, Symfony
- Python, Django/Django REST framework
- · Ruby on Rails
- PostgresSQL, MongoDB, Firebase
- Golang

### Julian CHEN

# **Blockchain Engineer**

More than 10 years of experience with web and app development, 3+ years of Blockchain Space.

As a creative & passionate developer, and fast learner with details and high quality, I am always trying to improve development and communication processes.

#### Education

03/2008 - 06/2012

Warsaw University of Technology

Warsaw, Poland

**Bachelor's Degree of Computer Science** 

## Work experience

05/2022 - 02/2023

Hydra Swap Singapore

## **Full-Stack Software Engineer**

- Developed Solana AMM for Hydra Swap with Rust/Anchor
- Building NFT projects, P2E games on Solana & Aptos with MOVE
- Build AMM platform using React, Web3.js and @solana/web3

10/2021 - 04/2022

EbisusBay

#### Software Engineer

- Developed smart contracts utilizing ERC token standards- Integrate Web3.js & Ethers.js for blockchain integration
- Built CryptoPuffies NFT collection and NFT minting & staking site
- Build AMM Swap platform using React, Web3.js, Ethers.js
- NFT collection & exchange contracts using ERC721A, ERC1155

06/2019 - 02/2021

Oneof

## **Software Engineer**

- Web3 integration for NFT marketplace- Build UI components with React, Ant Design
- Developed the smart contracts for NFT collections
- Build backend NFT indexing service

02/2016 - 05/2019

CDMBase

#### Full-stack Developer

- Develop Time Tracking Web based app and Admin Control Panel with React/Redux,Redux-Saga, Context API
- Develop social media platform
- Worked with building real estate & booking and reservation system
- Build video chatting platform using Twilio Video API
- Manage Graphql API using Apollo Graphql Server & Client

# Work experience

07/2013 - 06/2016

Upwork Global Inc

## **Full Stack Developer**

- Static Website Development utilizing HTML, CSS.- Migrate AngularJS based Webapps to React or Angular Based Web App.
- PHP backend development; create MVC architecture, User authentication, and authorization.
- MySQL, PostgreSQL, NoSQL database management.
- Maintenance of Web applications & Improving UI/UX